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July 10, 2009

Attention Advanced Compliance Solutions, Inc:

Please note the purpose of our submission is to obtain a Class Il Permissive Change and
add the DTV Il Media Module as an acceptable host under the grant of equipment
authorization for the Roku PCB Media Module which already has Limited Modular
Approval under FCC ID: N82-KOHLERO004 and IC: 4554A-KOHLEROQ04. Also see
attached letter from June 3, 2008 of the original submission.

Thanks and Best Regards,

Daniel L. Berg

Compliance Engineer

International Compliance Laboratories, LLC
(920) 886-7504
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June 3, 2008

Dear ATCB Reviewer,

Please note that the Roku PCB Media Module will be placed inside the Kohler FHB and
DTV-1I media controllers (host units). The following letter requests a Limited Modular
Approval for the Roku Media Module. Only the FHB media controller is included with
this filing as a host unit. The DTV-II media controller will not be included on this
application. It will be added as an additional host unit for the Roku PCB Media Module
at a later date as a Class Il Permissive Change.

Thank you for yvour attention to this matier.

Sincerely,

[l At

William Smampf

OATS Manager

D.L.S. Electronic Systems, Inc.
Phone: (262) 279-0210

Email: bstumpfi@dlsemc.com



